

Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2022
11:45 A.M.
CHI Health Mercy Corning
603 Rosary Drive
Corning Iowa 50841

Attendance at the meeting:

Debra Schrader, Coalition Leader Chelsea Dvorak, CIAC Courtney Adair, Matura Darla Dolecheck, Zion Cody Ray, Zion Lucia Rodriguez Alvizo, CHI Health Lisa Carstens, Zion Dawn Walton, Zion Marilea Mullen, CHI Health Alicia Reed, CHI Health Taylor Lynch, Matura

Materials

Coalition meeting materials are in Google Drive, and they are located <u>here</u>. Agendas and minutes are located at <u>https://behavioralhealthcoalition.org/</u>.

Welcome/Introductions

At 11:45 Debra Schrader opened the meeting and introductions were made. CHI Health Mercy Corning provided a complementary lunch.

Review of meeting minutes

The minutes of the August 4, 2022 meeting were reviewed and accepted.

Iowa Youth Survey

Dawn Walton with Zion, provided a brief overview of the Taylor County Iowa Youth survey results. No schools in Adams County participated in the survey.

FY23 Mission and Ministry Violence Grant Updates

Contractor and Annual Goals	Program	Updates
Crisis Intervention & Advocacy •Train 4 coaches/mentors •Serve 20 youth •Provide 20 sessions •Engage all 3 schools	Sexual Abuse Prevention	Chelsea reported that thanks to Alicia Reeds contact with the Southwest Valley School board, the school is onboard with providing with sexual abuse prevention services. The first target is the volleyball team and the football team. There are 7 coaches trained at the Lenox schools and work in continuing. Chelsea is working to get Bedford schools onboard and may have a connection to do so. It is expected to surpass the program benchmarks several months before the end of the fiscal year.
Joyce Westphal Goal: •Provide 45 group/individual consultation sessions serving 20 participants •Provide 8 trainings serving 8 participants	Infant & Early Childhood Mental Health Consultation and Training	No rep ort.
Southwestern Community College Goal:	Parents as Teachers	Since July 1, the total visits in Adams and Taylor County is 77 and 32 families served; total visits paid with the MMF grant is 25. Funds are blended with Quad Counties for Kids.

•Serve 35 families	Hosting a community baby shower September 21, 2022 from 4:00-6:00 at
•Conduct 360 visits	the Neighborhood Center in Corning. Preregistration is encouraged.
	A success story was provided.

Budget Update

CHI Health Mission and Ministry Violence Prevention 1 Year Implementation Grant and Healthy Communities Grant – The total award from MMF is \$168,250 with a cash match from CHI Healthy Communities of \$16,000. To date 5.4% has been expended.

FY24-FY26 Grant Planning

The Coalition reviewed data and information and drafted a tentative plan to be prepared to submit a letter of intent to Mission and Ministry Fund for a violence prevention project. The letter of intent is due October 7, 2022. Programs identified were Parents as Teachers, Coaching Boys into Men, Athletes as Leaders, and HealthySteps, mental health consultation and training.

Other Information

- Dawn Walton, ZION SUD Prevention Specialist is working on the Strategic Plan for Taylor County which may include our curriculum, LifeSkills (ages 12-20), Alcohol Restrictions at Community Events (Ages 25-65), Problem Gambling in the Workplace Toolkit (ages), and Be #1 At Getting Help- Problem Gambling (ages). If anyone has good contact information for the school districts in Taylor County or knows of a community event that serves alcohol, please let me know. Adams County 2022 Health Rankings for excessive drinking is at 24%. Three driving deaths, zero involved alcohol. Taylor County 2022 Health Rankings for excessive drinking is at 22%. Six driving deaths, two involved alcohol impairment.
- Lisa Carstens, ZION Integrated Behavior Health Prevention, presented information from the American Gaming Association's Have a Game Plan Bet Responsibly public service campaign. She showed a short video on the principles of sports wagering: set a budget, keep it social, know the odds and play legally. She also informed coalition members unlike legal operators, illegal gambling offers no consumer protections and exploits the vulnerable. Whether online or in-store, illegal operators have no concerns about underage gambling and use no age verification. September is Responsible Gaming Education Month. Be safe when gambling and share with others this information.
- The Iowa Department of Public Health issued a Request for Proposal for Child and Adolescent Health and Oral Health in April, 2022 and they were to announce awards on August 17, 2022 but delayed the announcement until August 30, 2022. IDPH has reorganized all 99 counties and made 15 collaborative service areas (CSA). MATURA is in CSA 9 which covers Adair, Adams, Clarke, Decatur, Freemont, Lucas Montgomery, Page, Ringgold, Taylor Union and Wayne County. IDPH has yet to award a contract for Child and Adolescent Health and Oral Health for this area and MATURA is required to submit new RFP. It is unclear how the area will be served after September 30, 2022.

Next Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 12:55 P.M.

There will be no meeting in July. The next meeting is October 6, 2022 at 11:45 and will be in hybrid using Zoom and in person.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.